Wilson, Bill

From: Wilson, Bill

Sent: Monday, March 04, 2019 3:27 PM

To: DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff, DNR.SWC Staff

Subject: Updated March 6, 2019 Soil and Water Districts Commission Meeting Agenda and

Packet Information

Good afternoon: Below is the link for the March 6, 2019, Commission meeting agenda and packet information that have
been updated. The link for the agenda and packet is under the March 6, heading. We have added a supervisor
appointment request from Madison SWCD to the agenda and have made a couple of minor edits to the draft minutes. If
you have any questions or need anything, please let us know. Thanks! Bill

https://dnr.mo.gov/env/swcp/meetings.htm

Bill Wilson

Deputy Program Director

Soil and Water Conservation Program
Missouri Department of Natural Resources
P.O. Box 176

Jefferson City, MO 65101

573-751-2742

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources.
Please consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.




